
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF REFUGEE RESETTLEMENT
DIVISION OF REFUGEE ASSISTANCE
370 L’Enfant Promenade, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20447

ORR State Letter

#06-14         Date: May 19, 
2006

TO: STATE REFUGEE COORDINATORS
OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: Martha Newton 
Director
Office of Refugee Resettlement

SUBJECT: Renewal  of  ORR-3  (Refugee  Unaccompanied  Minor
Placement  Report)  and  ORR-4  (Refugee  and  Entrant
Unaccompanied Minor Progress Report)

The authority for the ORR-3 and ORR-4, approved under OMB No. 0970-0309,
will expire July 31, 2006. 

The  Office  of  Management  and  Budget  requires  a  consultation  with  the
appropriate  entities  prior  to  renewal  of  this  information  collection
requirement.  Please  confer  informally  with  the  appropriate  State  agency
representatives regarding the two forms and instructions and forward any
comments no later than June 30, 2006.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Green-Smith at (202) 401-
4531. Thank you for your assistance.
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